Minutes
HARBOR SAFETY COMMITTEE
of the San Francisco Bay Region
Juue--
9:30 a.m., ThursdayA8, 1992
Marina Bay Boathouse, 2580 Spinnaker Way, CA

1.The meeting was called to order by Chairman, A. Thomas, at 0940, The following committee members or their
alternates were in attendance: Dave Adams, Port of Oakland; Eugene Serex (alternate for James Faber), Port of
Richmond; Roger Peters, Port of San Francisco; Joseph Gaidsick, Port of Benicia; Margo Brown, National Boati ng
Federation; Morris Croce, Chevron Shipping Company; Dwight Koops, Exxon Shipping; John Gosling, Matson
Navigation Company; Gunnar Lundeberg, Sailors Unicn of the Pacific: James Macautay. Harbor Tug and Barge
Company; Mary McMillan, Westar; Ann Nothoff, Natural Rasources Defense Council; Joan Lundstrom, San
Francisco Bay Conservation and Development Commission; Captain Thomas Rose, U. S. Navy Pilois; Max
Blodgett. U. S. Army Corps of Engineers and federal government members Captain J. M. Macdonald and CMDR
Thomas P. Dolan, U. S. Coast Guard. Also in attendance, Bud Leland, OSPR. There were also many attendees
from the general public.

2.The Chair welcomed committee members and those attending from the interested public. A. Steinbrugge noted
that a quorum was present.

3.The minutes of the previcus meeting were corrected as follows: Para. 40, pe. 6, 1. 4, adding "Fish and Game and
State Lands personnel” to the list of agencies sending inspectors aboard vessels; Para. 27, pg. 4, should read 7.
Lundstrom®. [twas moved by R. Peters, seconded by J. Lundstrom, and passed unanimousiy to approve the minutes

as corrected.

4.The Chair stated that he would like the record to reflect the philosophy by which the meetings of this commitzee
bave been run. There has been an open forum where interested members of the communi ty bave been allowed w0
speak during committee discussion. [n meetings heid by the Los Angeles/L.ong Beach Harbor Satety Committee,
comments from the floor are reserved until the committee has covered its agenda. [thasbeen felt by this committee
that the feedback is of greater quality when it is received while the topic is athand. This committee can truthfuily
say it has considered the comments of any and all who have been in attendance or who have written.

5.The Chair thanked the Port of Richmond for the use of the facility and noted that it is important to recognize
that the Ports of Oakland, Richmond and San Francisco offer their facilities for the use of the committee at no cost
to the tax payers. Itis because of the degree of interest shown by the public and the work done by the committce

members that so much has been accompiished.

6.PLAN SUB-COMMITTEE, A. Nothoff distributed the second working dratt of the plan to each committee
member and made available to the public copies of the draft. The sub-committee held a public meeting after the
first draft was distributed and the comments and suggestions from that meeting have been incorporated in this
second draft. The Coastal Commission cartographer bas made some changes in the three maps of geogravhicat
limits, terminals and escort zones. The section on VTS coverage is not finished yet: it will be included with the
mailing of the next set of minutes. The first draft of the enforcement section is being developed.

7.A. Nothoff stated that she would like to review the schedule and procedure for review and adoption of the plan.
The planwill be under review until the next full committee meeting, giving better than three weeks for the receipt
of input. The Plan Sub- Committee will meet prior to the next full committee meeting to finalize the plan fer
submission to the committee for approval, with the intert to submit the planto OSPR in August. She ncted that

Paon 1



Harbor Safety Committee of the San Francisco Bay Region
June 18, 1992
she would like to submit the current working draft to OSPR now for pre-submittal feedback. The sub-committee
has enforcement language, which is made a part of these minutes. Still needed is language tor the competitive and
funding sections. Language from the state in connection with the Administrator’s pilotage study is expected.

8.The Plan Sub-Committee will meet in the Port of Oakland Board Room on Wednesday, July 8, 1992, at 10:00.
The next full committee is tentatively scheduled for Wednesday, July 16, (992, at 9:30, aiso in the Board Room of
the Port of Oakland. The Marine Exchange will send out a review schedule and a confirmation of the date for the
full committee meeting when it is cleared with the port. If you need a copy of the draft plan call the Marine

Exchange.

9.J. Dubar, ARCO. commented that ARCO does not want its ship, ARCO JUNEAU named in the plan and
suggests that the ship would be better identified by size. A. Nothoff stated that the plan needs background. so
perhaps more names should be added rather than deleting any. J. Lundstrom noted that she has already revised
the dratt plan, pg 30, deleting names and replacing them with descriptions of the vessels. J. Mes aoted that the
tanker in question is a 120,000 ton vessei (deadweight), not 37,000 tons. J. Lundstrom repiied that the information
was supplied by CalTrans. The Chair expressed the opinion that it is appropriate not to specify names in the body
of the text, but rather cite specificsinan addendum. M. Goebel asked the purpose of naming vesselsand com panies.
A. Nothoff responded that the public recognizes names, not sizes. R. Peters stated that the aumbers better comvey

size. J. Mes suggested saying "big".

10.J. Dubar asked how the committee will address regulation and interpretation of the plan, since no plan can cover
everything that may come up or every possibie questicn or interpretation. B. Leland, OSPR. respcnded that the
state regulatory review process will begin and part of that procedure will include draiting a guidance document ut
OSPR.

11.J. Lundstrom stated that the draft included recommendations without substantive discussion. The committee
should look at each recommendation in the plan, reviewing each for clarity in an effort o eliminate any ambiguites.
To bave a stronger plan there needs to de detailed review before the recommendations are transiawed inio
regulations. She asked if there will be time at the next committee meeting to fully review all 22 recommendations.
A. Nothoff noted that the committee has recieved the sub-committee reports but nct voted on each recommenda-
tion. The Chair responded that the committee would review the plan chapter by chapter at the July meetng. A
Nothoff thanked all sub- committee members for their hard work and the meeting of deadlines.

12.The Chair remarked that there appear to be no issues of contention concerning the draft plan and asked that
sbould there be any they should be raised now.

13.ENFORCEMENT SUB-COMMITTEE, J. Mes. There is a question as to "znforcement of what?” Itis difficuit
to write an article on enforcement when the plan contains recommendations rather than regulations. The issue of
tug escorts is the single biggest item and it includes few parties (pilot, captain, tug, and shipping compary/agent).
There is as yet no defined penalty for not having a tug, but with so few people invcived it is ecvisiored that a ship
would simply not move without the required escort. He sees the state enforcing the eventual cegulatioas, qoc ibe
Coast Guard, since state [aw will be the governing vehicle. :

14.A second issue involves the fact that there are already too many people boarding vessels for 2 variety of
inspections. This creates a safety problem with several different inspectors roaming about and Jistracting vessel
personnel. [twould be prudent for Fish and Game, State Lands, Air Quaiity Control and the Coast Guard to get
together and consolidate and coordinate these various inspection procedures.



Harbor Safety Committee of the San Francisco Bay Region
June 18, 1992
15.A. Nothoff stated the opinion that the committee can move ahead with the issue of enforcement on the
assumption that the recommendations will be adopted. J. Mes responded that most of the plan elements are things
that will simply be done, not enfcreed. A. Nothoff asked about things like vehicle management, the installation of
lights, ete., which won't just bappen. J. Mes answered that each of those types of things takes too long to come
about and cannot be bandled as a day-to-day operation. D. Koops added that enforcement should be a checking
on the progress of these projects, which is a subtle form of enforcement.

16.]. Mes addressed the issue of small boat operations. The state could decide to license all small beat operators.
D. Koops responded that this seems extreme; enforcement can include an umbrella of subtle enforcement with
pro-active education. J. Lundstrom noted that the issue of small vesseis bas been addressed ac previous meeungs.
She asked if herring fisherman actually jeopardize satety. The response was that in studies of near misses thev are

certainly a factor. ' .

17J. Mes again asked, "What are we enforcing?* D. Arneit, Chevron, stated that there are two different elements,
day-to-day enforcement operations and tracking of implementation. There doesn't seem to be a mechamsm tor
tracking. A. Nothoff expressed the opinion that it is the responsibility of this committes to deal with the
implementation of the plan. J. Mes responded that by July 1 of each year the plan must be reviewed. That is the
time to deal with these issues.>As each is dealt with, others wiil come up. Plan review is the mechanism/vericie
for racking. The Chair stated thatwhen the pian s adopted SB 2040 provides for state enforcement. For exampie.
if a foreign agent were to encourage the movement of a ship without a tug escort, the Clearing House would noury
OSPR. That sort of enforcement is not the duty of this committee.

18.Regarding the issue of education, J. Mes asked how you can enforce more education. A. Nothoff suggested tisac
the issue might be "implementation’ not “enforcement” of the pian. The committee can usc the plan as a road map
and gather information on how to implement each recommendation. As noted on pg. 68 of the draft plan, SB 2040
mandates that "Each plan shall include suggested mechanisms that will ensure that the provisions of the plar are
fully, uniformly and regulardy enforced.” D. Adams stated that there must be documenisticn to fuiSil the
requirement for reports to be included in future updaies of the plan. J. Mes staced that pian review is the mechanism
for generating the documentation. D. Koops added that someone needs to coordinate with the Coast Guard:

somebody must dog each issue.

19.The Chair stated the belief that the intention of SB 2040 was not to just have an annual meeting, but for the
committee and its various sub-committees to continue to meet and address the issues they were tasked with, i.e..
whoever put the "Rules of the Road" into plan is responsible for tracking the implementation of same. The full
committee will need to continue to meet monthly so that the plan doesn’t sit. D, Koops stated that the burden of
tracking implementation of each recommendation should act be on J. Mes’ sub- committee,

20.Cmdr. Gilmour, U. S. Coast Guard, noted that previous minutes show that P. Bontadelli, OSPR, indicatea tnat
Fish and Game will work with the Coast Guard regarding the issue of tug escorts. There are likely to be federal
regulations as well as state regulations governing this issue. He envisions a coordinated effert. Rule 9 kas already
gone out to the public.

21.D. Adams again addressed the issue of documentation. What will be the specific mechanisms? J. Mes
responded that that is what we have to develop now. It is stated in the plan that the review process will track
implementation/enforcement. D. Adams asked upon whem Gils the burden of documennsion, this ccmmites or
the clearing bouse. For instance, if someone gets away without an escort, who records/documents that? J. Mes
responded that the clearing house would. The Chair added that tug escorts invoives a vital issue of safety. He
would assume that both the pilot and the clearing house would notify OSPR. T. Mes added that if a pilot refuses
to sail, the ship will not move. J. Lundstrom stated that the problems are semantic, not all facets of the issue irvolve
police type enforcement. There is also education, tracking progress and analyzing the oig picture. Qur charge is

Page 3



Harbor Safety Committee of the San Francisco Bay Region
June 18, 1992
to anaiyze the situation and say if the planis working or not, and if it isn't, to make recommendadons so that it wiii
work. It is not this committee’s duty to perform day- to-day tracking. Maybe the Enforcement Sub-Committee
should be renamed Enforcement/Implementation; the purpose of the sub-committee is net to give tickats. J. Mes
discussed the problem with herring fishermen. Their boats block the channel and their nets get bung up on cther
vessels. There are two issues; first to get an immediate reaction and solve the problem and second o suineiiow
penalize the otfender. To take licenses away s not the sofution. That wouid only resuitin a new enuty being formed
to get a new license. The Chair responded that the function of penmaities is the purview of the Coast Guard and
OSPR. A. Nothoff referred to pg. 39 of the draft plan, the section on Public Education and Outreach. The ?'an

-

Sub-Committee feels this needs more work. It is another arsa where there is not, as yet, adequate lanzguage.

22.J. Mes asked for the Coast Guard'’s position on the licensing of small boats - there will be polirical controversv.
M. Brown addressed the issue cf mandatory educaticn vs. voluntary education. Maryland has had a mandatery
education program longer thar any other state. Presently they don't have the mensy to cendnne the program, nor
does the state of Connecticut. The program aas involved 6,40 pacticipants bowever, there has veen a0t nuticeasle
decrease in accidents. On the other hand, Caiifornia, with voluntarv educationai programs has reachied 500.00U
persons. Licensing drivers doesn’t decrease the number of accidents. You can’t cure stupidity, carelessress or a
lack of attention with licensing.

23.B. Beherensen, Marin Tug and Barge, stated the opinion that there is too much traffic on the bay to pui e issue
aside. You see sail boats going between ships and docks. M. Brown responded that vou need money tor the Coast
Guard so they can conduct inspections and enforce existing regulaticns. The rules arz aiready thers and the Consr
Guard is empow°red to fine viclaters and revoke vessel reg:stmt- an. M. Geebel asked if it scunds iike the Harber
Satety Committee is going to get into the enforcement business. The Chair respoaded "No®. J. Mes udded that e
doesn’t see rhe sub-committee’s joo as day-to-day enforcement but, rather envisions addressing imptementaton
of the plan. D. Koops stated that by not stating a strong point of view on a perceived problem, we sav by silerce

that it is not a problem.

24.A. Nothoff referred to pgs. 32-35 of the draft plan where waffic patterns are discussed. D. Koops noted wat
the sub-committee wrestled with the issue of small boat rraffic and the plan deals with regattas and the devetopment
of schedules, etc. The Chairwouid not like to see a single issue like small beat traffic impede the progress of the
plan going to OSPR. There i3 already gzood language on the issue in the plan and it can be .xp:mded upcn with
the input of D. Koops and M. Brown. \u. Glazer, Center for Marine Conscrvation, suggested that i plan might
include background information on what currentiv exsis in educational resources in the area. it was suggested
from the floor that an active way to solve the problem mav be to have fireboats preceding a ship and spraying water
or a tug escort clearing the way. M. McMillan said vou can overhear pilots using radio communication in the
Carquinez Straits to ask tugs to kelp clear the way. The Chair recommerds not puttizg these suggssd dens in the
plan as recommendations but ratiier [eaving it to the pilot and master to determine the best way to andie eacn
situation.

23.TUG ESCORT SUB-COMMITTEE, R. Peters. The sub-committee met cn May 29, 1¢0Z, and responded o
a lener concerning better regulations for zone 1; reviewed a specific response to P Bontadelii’s letter io A. Themas
and reviewed the maps regarding zones. The major task of the sub-committee was to recommend a navai arcpicect
to be charged with establishing a formula relating bollard pull to types of equipment on tugs. The sub-«'r‘mmutee
members ralked to the two companies most suited to the task and unanimously dec.ded to chorse Reberr Alle

nr!!-\\-v .-! amaslinea

L. R Allenisin attendance at this meeting. Heis in the area cr Seld studies and itis expected Bewill producs
a report by the end of june. The sub-commiitee will meet in eacly July to review die report and comsider dow

use the data.

24.A, Nothoff referred to pgs. 13 and 63 of the draft plan where there are refarences to a naval architact having
been retained. The Plan Sub-Committee wouid like the language in the pian io be current as of August when the
final dratt is prepared. R. Peters responded that we will have a formula by then. The Tug Escort Sub-Committee

Page ¢



Harbor Safety Committee of the San Francisco Bay Region
June 18, 1992
will review the results and formula and entertain public comment They will then bring the resuits o the fuil
committee in July. Itis possible that the full committee will be readv toadopt the {ormula at the Julv meeting. The
Chair asked the Tug Escort Sub-Committee to submit proposed language changes with ary additicnal nublic
comment at the July 16 1002, full committee meeting This would allow time to address the issue and net ez this

element hold up the plan. R Peters agrees to the time trame, with a product (o 0¢ ready by the end of Juie. Tue

sub-committee expects considerabie public attendance at its meeting in earty July and will acddress toe issue of
recommendations with the full committee.

25.M. Goebel asked what action had been taken in response w0 the letter from OSPR which raised four or fve
questions cORCerning the recendy submitted Tug Escort Guidelines. R. Peters has completed 2 respense and it
was signed by A Thomas today. A. Nothot asked if the two pages of language in the plan regarding rationale
should be sent with the letter to get feedback on whether this is adequate.

26.B. Leland, OSPR, reported that the state bas been divided into areas. {ieis working with the Coust Guaid to
coordinate with the area planas mandated by OP 90. He nas been designated the fiaison between OSPR ana uus
committee and will now be attending in place of R. Dunstan. A timeline needs to be developed for progr=ss cfthe
plan in connection with certaindue dates. Tug escort recommerdations can he run separately hecause SB 76
spells out that option- He will meet with R. Peters day and has already with representatives of e Coas: Cuard.
The Chair noted that the committee may de abie © inciude Lbe poilard study in the plan or il it wiii expedite e
process, interim Mg escort guidelines can be submitred separateiy. B. Leland has prior Loast Guard experience.
Tt is the Chair’s intention that requirements on a stafe and mulri-state leve! be routed to the Coast (Guard so rhev
can use the same languags: he i3 lcoking to B. Leland 1o fagilitace this.

27.A. Nothof asked B- Leland about the progress of OSPR’s pilotage study. He responded that the first dratt will
goto the Administrator for review at the end of September. It will be an evaluation { spapshot) of what existe nCW
and will not include any recommendations. A Nothoff noted that, in the absence of a sub-committes maporT A7
pilctage, the draft plan refers to the state process and she would appreciate so=e lasguage imput T meplan

383, Dubar, ARCO. asked if there is a target date for implementation of the interim tug escort guidelines. The
Chair responded that the committee has passed them on t@ OSPR. B.Leland deesn’t foresee them has having 2
status other than guidelines il state regulations are in olace. OSPR has 48 days from reczipt 10 review e
guidelines, then there will be 45 days for response aad public bearings. When ihat 45 Jay period wili ucitaily beginl
will be discussed by R Peters and B. Leland at their meeung today so that it coincides with toe pian SUDTISSION
and review. Since the final recommendations may be included in the plan. interim quidelines may not ke necessary.
The regulations will be packaged and will then gotothe Department of Administrative Law; the guidelines are ot
being treated as an emergency. 1be Chair noted that the interiz guidelines sould go to P Bonadelll us
recommended guidelines and Bontadeili could skip review process and drait regulations as exempt from e

process to go out in September as urgency regulations.

20 M. Sechitanno, Inland Beatmen’s Unicn, recallsa specific urgency in SB 2040 concerning tug 25cCrs- The Chair
read from the legislation that the Harbor Safety Committee’s aighest priority is the immediate adoption of wg
escort guidelines and that they would be fast tracked through the reguiatory process. M. Sechitannoasged if public
review is required. The Chair responded that public review of interim quideiines is mandated only if the
Administrator disagrees with them. J. Lundstrom noted that the committee had read into the record that any
regulaticns sould come back o the full committee for full public heasing

30.Cmdr. Tom Gilmour, U.S. Coast Guard, Marine Safety Office, gave the report for te Captain of the Port. He
introduced Lt. Cmde.M. Steinhillber of the Port Area Committee in San Francisco. All marine safety offices on
the west coast are coordinating marning requirements cn oW boats. There bave been four spills since the last
meeting, Three were minor, the fourth involved 800 zailons. Samples were taken from three boats ia the arsa acd

e
o

U
[(]
e



Harbor Safety Committee of the San Francisco Bay Region
June 18, 1992
the responsibie party will be billed for the cost to e Nawy of the clean-up effort. There was a Jriil invoiviag 4
largespill, 2100 gallons in the Pinole Shoal area, invotving Coast Guard and ARCO personnel. Thelessoncontinues
to be that prevention is the key and is vitally important. The Coast Guard is werking better with OSPR i 2ach
drill. The state and Coast Guard ars becoming better able to anticipate each other’s acticns, A Nethoffasksd if
committees have been established. T Giimour responded that the Coast Guard bas identified people they wouid
like on the area committees. No formal notice is ready and it is not official yet. There will be an OSFR
representative on each committee. A. Nothoff noted concern for overap and asked that representatives of

environmentalist groups be included. -

31.M. Giazer asked about the status of federal VTS reguiations. It is not anucipaicd bt were wiil de rapid
movement on federal regulations in the next few months. The umeframe for regulations has not been complered.

SZNEWBUSINESS: J. Lundstrem iztroduced Steve Goldbeck, BCDC, he s the xey pemseninvelved indie o Tor
to solve the probiems of dredge disposai in connection with the LTMS. There s a biii pending beture Congress
fund a study to determine where sedimentation will 80 and why snoaling oceurs and where and how octen. J.
Lundstrom recommends that this committee support the funding legislation for the study. She presenred a
resclution to rhis end. M. Sechitanno asked who sponsors this legislation. S. Galdheck noted that thers is 3 poal
of studies and a national contest for who gets the appropriation Sor their programystudy. M. Sechitanns asied kow
the study the committee is being asked tosupport will impact Corps of Enginecrs swdies and tixe future of proposed
dredging and will it delay scheduled dredging, S. Goldbeck responded that the charts are being studied ana data
is being collected on how the bay is changing to get a better idea of how sediment is recircutated within the hav.
The study would not delay dredging cr delay the LTMS but continue 25 2 second stage invelving Tve year programs
at a cost of $1-52 million per year atter an initial first year cost of 3400,000. Tae Chair added that e inteat @ ol
to dilute the PORTS project or impede dredging but to tie them aii together under the umbreiia of vessei safety
and environmental protection. [twas moved by A. Nothotf and seconded to adept the resolution with the added
language concerning the fact that the study not impede dredging efforts currently in the works. R. Peters asked
about the effect of this study oninterim dredging studies ard its impact on projects propesed for the iterim percd
before the LTMS is compieted. S. Goidbeck responded chac ic wouid not barm cither. M. Brows requesicd ibal
the word “support’ be changed to “encourage” as SUpDOIT mav connote fimanciai sUppbort. A. Notnotf anag J.
Lundstrom agreed to the change. The Chair added that it is important that projects currently in srogress or
permitted not be impeded. A. Nothoff and J. Lundstrom agreed to amend the resolution to include this langiage
and tie the study to the LTMS. J. Lundstrom called for the question and the cesciuton was unanimacusiy adspicd
as amended. [t will be wransmitted to Sacramento.

33.J. Lundberg reported that, in connecticn with the I TMS study, S. Goldbeck will meet with representatives of

the San Francisco Bar Pilots so he can become more aware of the safety bazards ia the bay ard of the requizements
for safe mavigation. He is interested in becoming more knowiedgeable about ciements of channei dredging thai
impact safety on the bay.

34.. Wilson asked D. Koops how much money could be saved by industry if the chapnel from San Francisco
Benicia were dredged 10 45”. M. Goebel responded that be isn’t sure that even with a 457 channe! thereweald be

any savings since the issue would be can the terminais be dug out to allow ships with a 45" draft. M. Goetei added
that CalTrans has abandoned the option for a west side bridge and is going with an east side bridge.

s
o\

Pole, 12 ¢

35.T3e next full committee meeting is scheduled for 0900 at the Port of Oaklazd cn Juiy 19, 1992

36.The Chair reported that efforts to fund establishment of PORTS are going forward and a convincing case must
now be made to the Administrator for ongoing maintenance funding.

Dnma &



Harbor Safety Committee of the San Francisco Bay Region
June 18, 1992

48.it was moved by D. Koops and seconded by J. Lundstrom to adjourn the meeting, Meeting adjourned at 11:50
a.m.

Respectfuily submitted,

Tany ot

Terry Hunter
Executive Secretary

hp I, 4






